# DR. Kamal Singh Shekhawat

#### Doctor

Diagnose disease causes, symptoms and likely progression based on patient histories, examinations and diagnostic testing. Diligent about addressing every need with conscientious and detail-oriented approach.

Offering Number+ years of medical experience and passion for helping patients improve health and wellness.



### Work History

Address

New Delhi, India 110049

**Phone** 

9575329279

E-mail

drkdshekhawat@gmail.com

2022-08 - Junior Resident Doctor
2023-03 Sukh Sagar Medical College

Sukh Sagar Medical College, Jabalpur

 Worked in general surgery department and handled emergency surgery cases like appendicitis, pneumothorax, lithiasis, etc.

2022-05 -2022-07

2021-12 -

2022-05

2020-11

Junior Resident Doctor

All India Institute of Medical Sciences, New Delhi

 By practicing under the best plastic surgeons in our country, I have gained good experience in burns and plastic surgery departments, and I've handled emergency burn patients, Icu and ward patients, and I've done OT for burns and plastic surgeries as well as hair transplants.

Skills

Suturing

Intubation

Pleural taping

Ascites taping

Central line insertion

**ABG** Analysis

Blood sampling

OPD

Burn patients management

ICU experience

ICD insertion

Diabetes management

Inpatient care

Medication Management

Wound care

Intervention procedures

Treatment regimens

Patient safety

Patient counseling

Primary care

Staff collaboration

Diagnosis and prognosis

Pain management

Junior Resident Doctor

All India Institute of Medical Sciences, Trauma centre, New Delhi

 As a practicer in Emergency Medicine Trauma department, you will gain experience with trauma cases, as well as how to handle emotions of common people in emergency situations, manage disasters, and make quick decisions for the benefit of patients.

2021-04 - Medical Officer

2021-06 Covid centre, Nagda

 It was my fortune to be able to serve my own people during the second wave of COVID19 at my home town.

2020-05 - Junior Resident Doctor

Deen Dayal Upadhyay Hospital Govt of Delhi, New Delhi

 Practicing in the Medicine department, I have gained experience handling emergency medicine cases, managing wards with more patients than beds, managing the ICU unit, performing routine procedures such as central lines, intubations and pleural taping, and attending over 100 OPDs a day.

2019-10 - Junior Resident Doctor

2020-04 NC Medical college and hospital

Education

2013-09 - Bechelors Degree : MBBS 2019-05

SOOCHOW UNIVERSITY - Suzhou, Jiangsu, China



Hindi

English

Chinese



- Perform routine check ups on patients
- Keep detailed notes of the patient
- Perform diagnostic tests to diagnose patients
- Can take care of ICU and ward
- Provide quality healthcare to patients
- Perform routine medical procedures
- Treat patients in the OPD for minor injuries
- Take part in further education opportunities

Licensed [DELHI MEDICAL COUNCIL] - [NOVEMBER 2019

# Certifications

2019-11

2017 11	TO NOVEMBER 2024]
2022-05	Certified [Junior Resident Doctor - Emergency medicine trauma centre], [All India institute of medical sciences, AIIMS DELHI] - [December 2021-May 2022]
2022-08	Certified [Junior Resident Doctor - Burn and plastic surgery department], [All India institute of medical sciences, AIIMS DELHI] - [May 2022-July 2022]
2020-11	Certified [Junior Resident Doctor - Medicine department], [Deen Dayal Upadhyay Hospital, Delhi] - [May 2020 - Nov 2020]



## Additional Information

- Eligible to work in: India
- Cleared Foreign Medical graduates exam (MCI) in June 2019
- Registered in Delhi medical council